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Fw: Required 3mm Thick Sleeve- Krishna facade Solutions

From Quotation <quotation@jindalaluminium.com>
Date Thu 5/22/2025 4:29 PM
To PRASANNA KUMAR B N <prasanna.bn@jindalaluminium.com>

1 attachment (43 KB)
tube (1).pdf;

Quote In Bhiwadi

Warm Regards,
 Bharathi
M - +91 6366915099 | Ext - 404

From: Vipul Kumar <vipul.kumar@jindalaluminium.com>

Sent: Friday, May 16, 2025 10:16 AM

To: Parvesh Sharma <parvesh.sharma@jindalaluminium.com>; Quotation <quotation@jindalaluminium.com>

Cc: Parimala Rao <parimala.rao@jindalaluminium.com>; Toolshop - Bhiwadi
<toolshop.bhiwadi@jindalaluminium.com>

Subject: RE: Required 3mm Thick Sleeve- Krishna facade Solutions
 
Dear Sir
 
Client is asking for a sleeve of 150X150X3. As per client sleeve drawing is attached
(143X143X3)
Client is also asking this tube drawing is suitable for the sleeve of 150X150X3.
 
 
 
Thanks and Regards
Vipul Kumar
 
From: Parvesh Sharma <parvesh.sharma@jindalaluminium.com> 

Sent: 16 May 2025 09:10

To: Quotation <quotation@jindalaluminium.com>; Vipul Kumar <vipul.kumar@jindalaluminium.com>

Cc: Parimala Rao <parimala.rao@jindalaluminium.com>; Toolshop - Bhiwadi
<toolshop.bhiwadi@jindalaluminium.com>

Subject: Re: Required 3mm Thick Sleeve- Krishna facade Solutions
 
Dear Team,
 
In trailing mail :- 

We Required a 3mm Thick Sleeve for  150x150x3 mm square tube so kindly confirm the
Dye  cost and Aluminium Production time  for it.
 
Customer is asking for sleeve for attached tube, Please confirm what they have required.
Please provide sleeve drawing also. 
 



Regards
Parvesh Sharma
Design & Drawing
Jindal Aluminium Ltd.,Bhiwadi
M: +91 9035415015

 

From: Quotation <quotation@jindalaluminium.com>

Sent: Thursday, May 15, 2025 2:23 PM

To: Parvesh Sharma <parvesh.sharma@jindalaluminium.com>; Toolshop - Bhiwadi
<toolshop.bhiwadi@jindalaluminium.com>

Cc: Parimala Rao <parimala.rao@jindalaluminium.com>

Subject: Fw: Required 3mm Thick Sleeve- Krishna facade Solutions
 
 
Dear Team
 
 
Please check the feasibility as per attached drawing.
 
 
Warm Regards,
 Bharathi
M - +91 6366915099 | Ext - 404
 

From: Vipul Kumar

Sent: Thursday, May 15, 2025 2:22 PM

To: NPD Quotation

Cc: Parvesh Sharma; Jitendra Narain Rai; Toolshop - Bhiwadi; Vipin Srivastava; Viknesh Kalimuthu

Subject: FW: Required 3mm Thick Sleeve- Krishna facade Solutions
 
Dear Team
 
 
Please check the feasibility as per attached drawing.
 
 
 
Thanks and Regards
Vipul Kumar
 
From: Krishna Facade <office.kfs07@gmail.com>

Sent: 15 May 2025 13:26

To: Vipul Kumar <vipul.kumar@jindalaluminium.com>
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Cc: krishnafacades@gmail.com

Subject: Required 3mm Thick Sleeve
 
Dear Vipul ,
 
Greetings From Krishan Facades Solutions !
 
We Required a 3mm Thick Sleeve for  150x150x3 mm square tube so kindly confirm the Dye  cost
and Aluminium Production time  for it.
 
 
 

mailto:krishnafacades@gmail.com

